BRICGVWARD

COUNTY

TRANSIT DIVISION - Service and Capital Planning
1 N. University Drive, Suite 3100A « Plantation, Florida 33324 « 954-357-8300 « FAX 954-357-8382

May 23, 2018

Mr. Greg Harrison

City Manager

City of Pompano Beach

100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

RE: Interlocal Agreement between Broward County and the City of Pompano Beach for Community Bus Service

Dear Mr. Harrison,

Pursuant to Article 5, Term and Time of Performance, Section 5.1, | am hereby extending the term of the above referenced
Interlocal Agreement for an additional one (1) year period from October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. Upon

acceptance of this one-year extension, please sign below and return this letter to Jacque-Ann Isaacs, Community Transit
Officer, at the address listed above.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jacque-Ann Isaacs at (954) 357-7713 or jisaacs@broward.org.

Sincerely,

Barne); —L.AMCCoy \
Director, Service and Capital Planning

C: Jacque-Ann D. Isaacs, Community Transit Officer, Broward County Transit
Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager, City of Pompano Beach
Erjeta Diamanti, Budget Analyst, City of Pompano Beach

On behalf of the City of Pompano Beach, | hereby accept the one-year term extension of the Interlocal Agreement between
Broward County and the City of Pompano Beach for Community Bus Service.

Signature

Print Name

Date
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